Minutes

The regular meeting of the Warren County Planning Board was held on April 28, 2025 in person and
using Vimeo and conducted through electronic communications equipment to preserve the health, safety
and welfare of the public conformance with N.J.S.A. 10:4-6, et seq. [the Open Public Meetings Acts]. Ms.
Napolitani called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

Warren County Planning Board

An announcement was read as required by the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 to 10:4-21.

Roll Call

Present: Adam Baker
James Kern, Commissioner
Laurel Napolitani
Gerald Norton
Lori Ciesla, Commissioner

Alternate Present:

Also Present: David K. Dech, Planning Director
Ryan P. Conklin, Assistant Planning Director
Matthew C. Moench, Planning Board Attorney

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

MINUTES

The minutes of March 24, 2025 were approved on a motion by Mr. Norton, seconded by Mr. Baker.
Motion carried with Commissioners Ciesla and Kern abstaining.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Noted for the record. There were no members of the public in attendance.
CORRESPONDENCE

Ms. Napolitani asked Mr. Baker if he had any comment on the correspondence.

Mr. Baker responded in the negative.



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

5. Open Space and Trails

Mr. Dech stated that new trail maps were uploaded to the County website for the open space sites that the
County owns, noting that Tom from the Planning Department did a nice job putting them together and
working with Land Preservation.

25. Highlands Council/MWA

Mr. Dech stated that the Town of Belvidere applied to the Highlands Council for plan conformance, and
that the public comment period would close on May 24, 2025.

Commissioner Ciesla inquired which municipalities are left that are not in the Highlands.

Mr. Conklin said Mansfield.

Mr. Baker said Blairstown.

Commissioner Kern said White.

Mr. Conklin said Harmony, then asked if Harmony is partially conforming.

Mr. Dech stated that they are all in conformance with the Preservation Area with the exception of
Mansfield Township. In terms of conforming with the Planning Area, he stated, White, Blairstown,

Belvidere is pending, and Franklin? He stated that he does not think Franklin has petitioned.

Mr. Conklin responded in the negative, noting that Franklin is still out. He also stated that there are three
(3) municipalities that are not within the Highlands.

26. Other Seminars, Workshops, Meetings

Mr. Conklin stated that he attended Transaction, a Transportation Planning conference in Atlantic City
where he gave a presentation on the intertwined Local Safety Action Plan and Connect Warren Plan. He
noted that he was able to highlight the work we have been doing with these two projects.

29. State Development and Redevelopment Plan

Mr. Conklin stated that the period of time the County has provided municipalities to complete their
C.A.R.T. has closed. He stated that he has been in constant contact with the municipalities, and noted
additional guidance he received from the OPA on Planning Area boundaries; more specifically, there is an
adjacency requirement of Planning Area changes. He stated that if you are a PA4, then technically, in
accordance with the standards of the Act, you can’t change directly to a PA2. However, he stated, the
OPA is saying that they are amenable to that potentially being an option, so what we have been told is to
advise municipalities as well as counties to make that recommendation, if it makes sense.

Mr. Conklin continued, saying that for example, Belvidere is a PA4. PA4 is rural, but it doesn’t really



meet the criteria of the PA4 and is more in line with the PA2; density, sewer service, etc. He said that
Belvidere is really a town center and that they should look towards achieving town center designation
through plan endorsement, post-plan. He continued, stating that now the State is saying that they may be
amenable to a hon-adjacency change to interject PA2s within PA4s. He said that if the town meets all of
the criteria except for adjacency criteria, then they make that suggested change if it is in their best interest.
He stated that he would be reaching out to the municipalities to help them through this change, and that he
and the negotiating committee would take a look at the C.A.R.T.S., finalize them, and then they would go
to the Commissioners via resolution to make their recommendation to the State. He stated that it would be
ready for the second meeting in May.

11. County Transportation Advisory Council
Mr. Dech stated that he was in the process of following up on a request that was made of that Council to

ask NJDOT to look at the speed limit on Route 31 in Washington Township, specifically where the
Shoprite is. Right now, he stated, it is posted at 50 miles per hour.

Mr. Dech stated that he contacted the DOT, and they said that they want a resolution from the Township
requesting an evaluation. He also stated that he reached out to the Township and the Administrator said
that he had spoken to the Mayor, and that they were hoping to make that evaluation. He said that the
Chief of Police also wants the evaluation to go from there, all the way down to the Hunterdon County
line. Mr. Dech said that he provided the Chief with some data and guidance. He asked the Board to look
forward to a request from Washington Township to look at that 50mph speed limit.

Mr. Dech noted that this falls into line with the Complete Streets study that you will hear a presentation
on shortly, as well as the Local Safety Action Plan that the NJTPA is working on. He noted that there are
three (3) high-crash intersections along that corridor that rank in the top 10 for crashes within the county.

Ms. Napolitani asked what the speed limit would be lowered to.

Mr. Dech was not sure.

Commissioner Kern asked what the speed limit was posted at right now.
Mr. Dech said 50, noting that a council member from the town said it had been posted at 35 at one time.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Ms. Napolitani announced the resignation of Nichole Meuse from the Development Review Committee,
and said that her replacement would be Gerald Norton.

LIAISON REPORT

Commissioner Kern gave a shout out to the Planning Department for their assistance at the last NJAC
(New Jersey Association of Counties) meeting, in which they encouraged another county about their
compliance with the State Master Plan.

OLD BUSINESS



e Revisions to Bylaws

Mr. Conklin stated that at the last Planning Board meeting, there were a few things that we
wanted to accomplish through the bylaw update, one being to address the nomination of officers
in the beginning of the year, allowing it to be done before rather than through a nominating
committee. He stated that we also wanted to address terms to allow parties to serve more than just
two (2) terms, and make direct reference to the Open Public Meetings Act rather than writing out
the verbiage so if the Open Public Meeting Act changes, we don’t have to go back and change
our bylaws.

Commissioner Kern asked if we are required by law to have a liaison from the Economic Board,
Solid Waste Advisory Council, and Warren-Heritage Scenic Byway Committee.

Mr. Dech answered in the negative, noting that when the Solid Waste Advisory Council adopted
its bylaws, they included a Warren County Planning Board member as a member of its council.
He stated that for the County Agriculture Development Board, the statute has it that the Planning
Board member be there in a non-voting capacity. A brief discussion ensued.

NEW BUSINESS

e Connect Warren: Comprehensive Complete Streets Policy and Implementation Plan —
Rachana Sheth, Deputy Director of Planning, NV5
Brian Stankus, Senior Traffic Engineer, NV5
Collin Rieger, Planner & Landscape Designer, NV5

Mr. Conklin began by introducing the presentation and NV5, noting that they would be seeking
comments, concerns, recommendations, and questions from the Planning Board so that they planning
document can be packaged up within the next month. He stated that he envisions this plan being
integrated into the County Master Plan in June.

Mr. Conklin also noted two key points that came from the project; one being recommendations to our
land development standards for getting private investment into putting forth these types of complete
streets policies and enhancements, the second being that we can use this to support our capital
improvements program from an Engineering and a Department of Public Works standpoint.

Ms. Sheth introduced herself and displayed a slideshow on the TV screen of the plan overview.
Ms. Sheth, Mr. Rieger, and Mr. Stankus alternately presented a general overview of the plan, noting
the purpose and vision of complete streets, their recommendations for Warren County, and their

methodology.

Ms. Napolitani asked that these changes be considered and discussed further at the next Planning
Board meeting in June.



PUBLIC COMMENTS

Noted for the record. There were no members of the public in attendance.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:16 p.m. on a motion by Mr. Norton,
seconded by Commissioner Ciesla. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Andrea Franks, Recording Secretary



